



GRC 92

MEMORANDUM OF MEETING OR CONVERSATION

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Telephone <input type="checkbox"/> Personal	Time 1600	Date 3/2/92
---	--------------	----------------

Originating Party Zeke Sherman	Other Parties Steve Alexander
-----------------------------------	----------------------------------

Subject  
Giant - Ciniza Facility  
1) Status of Actions related to GRC  
2) Materials requested by Bureau  
3) Do we need to re-sample due to stat. sign. increases

Discussion

- \* Zeke specifically wants to know how LTU must be managed now that only non-regulated hydrocarbon waste (exploration, refinery operation spills & UST wastes) are being applied? Also, can solid waste regs be applied?
- \* I explained Permit Morts are coming and that GRC Bureau will get together informally to discuss. In the meantime no assessment monitoring required - only scheduled events.
- \* Can the facility reduce/change its costly waste analysis now that they do not apply haz-waste to LTU?

Conclusions or Agreements

1. Bureau will send written confirmation that GRC can maintain detection monitoring due to MOD considerations
2. Bureau will investigate/communicate requirements for future LTU management
3. GRC will search files for soil-core & soil moisture (lysimeter) sampling compliance events.

Distribution	Signed Steve M. Alexander
--------------	------------------------------